CRW.520.011.4235

From: Michelle Fielding

Sent: Wed, 15 May 2019 21:04:35 +1000

To: Joshua Preston

Subject: Legally Privileged - Bonus Jackpots and the TRD [CM-COMP.FID1871]
Attachments: Letter to Michelle Fielding at Crown regarding development of New

Technical Requirements Document TRD by BMM.PDF, CMS Technical Standards For Crown - Version
4.05 - TRD 4.05.doc.pdf, 190515 Letter to Minter Ellison - Bonus Jackpots and the TRD.DOCX
Importance: High

Josh — for your review. | assume we should call Glen and give him a heads-up before sending?

Hi Glen

Please see a letter and attachments concerning Bonus Jackpots and the Technical Requirements
Document, for your review and advice — please let me know if you have any queries or would like to
discuss.

Regards
Michelle Fielding| Group General Manager — Regulatory and Compliance | Crown Resorts Limited
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